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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
J R “

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 12:08 PM

To: Ong Shiying; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com’;
‘assignments@|kkauto.com”: sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Jason; Lina Pang; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD2000790/RUC - LKK(MC/ GBHB053S(NR) & SMAB361X DOA: 19.02.2020

Our Reference : CMTD2000730/RUC
Your Reference : SMARB3IG1X
Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

Date: 20/02/2020
OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Shi Ying,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBHB053S & SMA8361X ON 19.02.2020
We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint Mr. Marcus Chua of LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,
Please make the arrangement to survey for SMA8361X on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/
ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Ruth.
Thank you,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvevi@sompo.com.sg

@,a SOMPO A century of Trust



Sdmpq Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission! & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

#  Dowmbosd on the B AT O
Download now (& .AFPSIG[E or p’ 9 H&?

Persomal Accident & Home Insurance For Travel. Persongl Accident Howme & Private Motor Insurance

o AT el
Disclaimer: This e-mail. including attachments, is intended for the persen(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in cur Privacy Palicy, This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ong Shiving <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com sg>

Ce: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang ﬁLina.pang@fastechautﬂ.com.sg}; Ye, Yong Kang
Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000790/RUC - PRI/ GBHG6053S(NR) & SMAS8361X DOA: 19.02.2020
Without Prejudice
Dear Grace,

Flease arrange (LKK Auto Consultants - Marcus Chua) to conduct the pre- repair survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards.

Shiving

Fastech Auto Pte Lud

I Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8320

From: Teo, Grace [muilio: grace.leow'sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Ong Shiyving <shivine one a@/lastechauto.com.so>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <iuth.ch U SOMPU.CoMm, so>
Cc: Jason <lasonfg fastechauto.com.sp>: Lina Pang <Lina.panpg@ fastechauto.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang
Melvin <melvin.ve AWSOMPO.com.sp>

Subject: CMTD2000790/RUC - PRI/ GBHG6053S(NR) & SMA8361X DOA: 19.02.2020

Our Reference : CMTD2000790/RUC
Your Reference : SMAB361X
Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

Date: 19/02/2020
OUR Email: motersurvey@sompo.com.sg



Atte ntion:
M/S FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Shi Ying,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH60535 & SMA8361X ON 19.02.2020

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 20.02.2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jeintly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert,

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims sur ey request, please email to MOolorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@J SOMPO 5 Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompoSc




Quick & Easy Claims Submission! & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download now /a AppStore or GooglePlay

"Far Travel, Persanal Accident & Home Insurance | * Far Travel, Personal Accident. Home & Private Motor Insirance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments. is intended far the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid, may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the pUrposes
stated in aur Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure (o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/raquired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ong Shiying <shiving.ono fastechauto.com,se>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 10:15 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey i SOMPOo.com,sg>

Ce: Jason <lasonfa fastechauto.com,sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang@ fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMA 8361X DOA: 19.02.2020

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam
Your insured’s vehicle: GBH 60535,

Date of accident: 19/02/2020

Please arrange Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: SMA 8361X.

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE
DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within 2
days of the notice.

Thank you.

Best Regards.

Shiving

Fastech Auto Pie Lid

I Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/510)
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel; 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 4:42 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘Teo, Grace’; ‘Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth’; assignments

Ce: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin’; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD2000790/RUC - LKK(MC/ GBHB053S(NR) & SMA8B361X DOA: 19.02.2020
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SMA 8361X on 20/2/2020
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: pom | fax: 6256-4313

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{40R933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday. 20 February 2020 3:34 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth’ <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg=:
assignments <assignments(@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000790/RUC - LKK(MC/ GBH60535(NR) & SMAR361X DOA: 19.02.2020

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo/@sompo.com.sg |
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 12:08 PM
To: Ong Shiying; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com’; 'assignments(@lkkauto.com’;

Ce: TT;san; Lina Pang; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: CMTD2000790/RUC - LKK(MC/ GBH6053S(NR) & SMAR361X DOA: 19.02.2020

1



Used Shuttle Hybrid 1.5A X Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 1
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 553l

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMAB361X

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 20 Feb 2020
Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: SHUTTLE HYBRID 1.5 AUTO
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: LEB6551428
Chassis No.: GP71209374
Maximum Power Output: 101.0 kW (135 bhp)
Open Market Value: $21,651.00
Original Registration Date: 21Jun 2018

First Registration Date: 21 Jun 2018
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $5,000.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 20 Jun 2028

PARF Rebate Amount: $3,750.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 20 Jun 2028

COE Category: E - Open - all except motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $34,400.00

COE Rebate Amount: $28,250.00

Total Rebate Amount: $32,000.00

Page 1 of 1

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Feb 2020

OK

hutps://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput ?FUNC 10N _ID=F030... 20-Feb-20



FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
BLK1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6

#01-46,48,50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
VEHICLE NO: SMA B361X
aTy PARTICULAR
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN /280 .20
1pCS REAR WINDSCREENMOULDING 7 & -V 2
1PCS TAILGATE s 3; (0
1PCS TAILGATE 'H LOGO 3840
1PCS TAILGATE ‘SHUTTLE' EMELEM
1PCS TAILGATE "HYBRID' EMBLEM
1PCS TAILGATE OUTER CHROME MOULDING 41 9+ 30
1PCS TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER
1PCS TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP
1PCS TAILGATE INMNER LOCK
1PCS TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD 23610
1 SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS
2PCS TAILGATE REFLECTORS @$525.00 30 3.:2
1PCS REAR BUMPER 93
2 PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$65:00 ig 1"9
1 8ET REAR BUMPER CLIPS
2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE GRILLES @$115.00 6 /> L0
2PCS REAR BUMPER SPONGES @$205.00
1PCS REAR END PANEL bY%b-(o
1PCS REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH
2PCS TAILLAMPS @$750.00 $YF7. 50
2 PCS REAR FENDERS @$1050.00
2PCS REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARDS @$485.10
1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL
1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD
1PCS REAR EXHAUST
1 PCS TAILGATE TOP SPOILER

S.NETT
1 SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR
18ET REAR REVERSE CAMERA
1PCS REAR END PANEL SEALANT
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN PRIVATE HIRE STICKER
1PCS REAR LICENECE PLATE W/HOLDER
1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR

LABOUR CHARGES

TO CHECK WIRING

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR WINDSCREEN
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX TAILGATE MECHANISM
TO DISMANTLE & RERFIX CUSHION UPHOLSTREY
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST
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LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS $1.500.00 860
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING $1,500.00 /000

TOTAL £24 440.00

0,99K°
1 207
"'/g(’g:l"?f' €2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE FL

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Ref : CS/SMO20002938/Utf3n2

Date: 03-03-2020

Code: SMO

L INRARTAIN

13

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. GBH 60538 Veh. Inspected SMA B361X
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000790/RUC Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 20/02/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA SHUTTLE HYERID (A) |ec.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. GP71208374 Colour BLACK
Odometer 79288 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 YOROHAMA 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |1B5/60 R15 YOKOHAMA 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |18560 R15 YOKOHAMA 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PCE"I-'IDN AND REAR WINDSCREEN
SHATTERED.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/02/2020 Inspection Date 20/02/2020
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a, Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




e P

L7L7

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page MNo.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMA 8361X
Estimate Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | =8 mmp?;” Ai:j}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|REAR WINDSCREEM SHATTERED 1,800.00 1,250.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 166.30 TB.00
1|TAILGATE BADLY DENTED 1,866.20 1,131.10
1| TAILGATE "H" LOGO MECESSARY 50.00 38.50
1| TAILGATE "SHUTTLE" EMBLEM MECESSARY 58.00 58.00
1|TAILGATE "HYBRID" EMBELEM MECESSARY 65.00 65.00
1| TAILGATE OUTER CHROME MOULDING CRACKED 745.20 619,30
1|TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER MWOT NECESSARY 80.50 -
1|TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP NOT MECESSARY 32220 -
1| TAILGATE INNER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 299.50 -
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD DEFORMED / 685,10 336.20

CRACKED
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS MNECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2|TAILGATE REFLECTORS @$525.00 W/S CRACKED 1,050.00 380.30
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / 1,418.20 936,50

DEFORMED
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS NS BENT 170.00 45,50
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2| REAR BUMPER SIDE GRILLES @%115.00 MiS TORN 230.00 68.50
2|REAR BUMPER SPONGES @$205.00 NOT FITTED 410.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 045.20 646.10
1|REAR END PAMEL TOP GARNISH WOT NECESSARY 311.20 -
2| TAILLAMPS @%750.00 N/S CRACKED 1,500.00 487.50
Z|REAR FEMDERS @%$1050.00 TO REPAIR SEE 2.100.00 -

LABOUR
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARDS @$485.10 MOT NECESSARY 970.20 =
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL MOT NECESSARY 1,450.00 -
1|REAR FLOOR PAKMEL TOP BOARD NOT NECESSARY BBB.00
1|REAR EXHAUST MOT NECESSARY 859.20 -
1|TAILGATE TOP SPOILER CRACKED 850.00 850.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20002938/Utif3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition || =SLTe™ {g}} “J}
LESS 20% DISCOUNT 2 -1.418.10
18,200.00 5,672.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE CAMERA (SN} SHORTED 480.00 380.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 50.00 50,00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM (SN) MECESSARY 380.00 200.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INMER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN PRIVATE HIRE STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER (SN} NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR (SN) MOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
1,510.00 8890.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 80.00 30.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR. 80.00 50.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
TO DISMAMNTLE & REFIX TAILGATE MECHAMISM. 100.00 80,00
TO DISMAMNTLE & REFIX CUSHION UPHOLSTERY. 120.00 80.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 100.00 60.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING 1,500.00 600.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR FENDERS.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1,500.00 1,000.00
3,730.00 2,020.00
GRAND TOTAL 24,440.00 8,582.40
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,850.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20002938/Utf3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLABMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart is made sclsly lor the usa and benefit of the Clisnt namad on the front page of this Roport.




